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Well done J and R for puXng this together. I think this helps to demonstrate that we are collec1ve on
 moving the curriculum forward, each with our part to play.

I will get back to you tomorrow re some ideas around the two op1ons; though in the mean1me do 
support the idea of not referring to this as a “debate”, instead refer to it as a “discussion”.

As an aside- I have also been recently informed that our programme provides “op1onal papers” rather 
than “elec1ve”. Op1onal refers to us having a specific list of papers that the students can choose from 
(which we do); whereas elec1ve means they can choose anything across the University…

Will be in touch again tomorrow.

Regards,

Todd StreKon
MPhil (Hons I), PGDipRehab, BHSc (Physiotherapy)
Programme Leader- Curriculum and Lecturer
Physiotherapy
Auckland University of Technology        

P 09 921 9999 ext      E todd.streGon@aut.ac.nz    W aut.ac.nz 

From: 
Date: Thursday, 20 September 2018 at 2:12 PM
To: 

Subject: For all staff: Research paper op1ons
 
*** EMAIL SENT ON BEHALF OF J R & R E ***
 

From: J R 
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 1:14 PM
To: 
Subject: For all staff: Research paper op1ons
 
Mondays staff mee1ng will include some discussion around the op1ons for research papers  within the
undergraduate curriculum. As a commiGee we were tasked to consider some op1ons and come up with
recommenda1ons to put to the staff  mee1ng.  Todd has put together a video which we would appreciate
you watching – found here:
 
hGps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=C7Ph3MFaR3E&feature=youtu.be

http://www.aut.ac.nz/
https://twitter.com/toddstretton
http://www.linkedin.com/in/todd-stretton-97317886
https://toddstretton.wordpress.com/research
mailto:todd.stretton@aut.ac.nz
http://www.aut.ac.nz/
https://www.aut.ac.nz/about/rankings-and-accreditation
https://www.aut.ac.nz/about/rankings-and-accreditation
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The op1ons which we will discuss on Monday are :

 
 

 
1. A 15pt compulsory research paper in Year 3 Sem 2
2. A 15pt elec1ve research paper in Year 3 Sem 2

 

We would appreciate you giving some thought to both of these op1ons before you aGend the mee1ng on 
Monday where we will discuss the pros and cons of both approaches before moving forwards with one of 
these.
 
Many thanks
 
J R and R E
 

J

Dr J R,
PhD, MSc, Grad Dip Phys
Senior Lecturer in Physiotherapy
(Tel: 921-9999 ext  

+ AA XXX, Akoranga Campus, Northcote, Private Bag 92006, Auckland

:  J.r@aut.ac.nz




